From: Mecadows, James L
Sent: 3/24/2010 11:48:06 PM

To: Aloke 4Redacted ; Dietz, Sidney
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Cc: ag2(@cpuc.ca.gov (ag2(@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:
Subject: RE: vendor list/ URGENT!

'l do it first thing, Aloke.

From: Aloke [[Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 11:22 PM
To: Meadows, James L; Dietz, Sidney

Cc: ag2@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: vendor list / URGENT!

Hi:

Can one of you put together a list of all the vendors/supplies involved with PG&E’s
AMI/billing systems (from meter to billing) and planning/deployment/operation of the
equipment/systems. We are looking for those that an outside person would reasonably
consider a key component of the end to end system or a key player in the
planning/deployment/operation of related system (don’t list every last vendor of every little
piece or action).

As you might imagine, this is to check on conflict of interest issues involving the consultant.
We need this list in the morning. I hope that is possible (by 10AM?). We should have thought
this earlier.

Thanks.

Aloke

SB GT&S 0650575
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